
portofsandiego.org

The Port of San Diego provides community services with public parks and 
recreational facilities along our 34-mile waterfront for visitors and residents alike.
Side by side, we balance San Diego Bay's thriving maritime industry for the region's 
economic benefit. Our commitment is steadfast to protecting the region’s greatest 
natural resource for generations to come.

Above: A couple navigates the bikepath that winds through Chula Vista Bayfront Park.
© 2010 PORT OF SAN DIEGO
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Places to Stay
 
In town on business or need a place 
to stay for guests?  Chula Vista’s 
comfortable hotels and motels will 
make the visit enjoyable!

Bay Breeze Inn & Suites 
692 H Street  •  (619) 425-3862

Highway Inn  
70 Broadway  •  (619) 665-3679

Bay Cities Motel 
864 Broadway  •  (619) 420-2951

Best Western Plus  
Otay Valley Hotel 
4450 Main Street  •  (619) 422-2600 
Visit Website

Best Choice Inn  
778 Broadway  •  (619) 476-9555

La Quinta Inn 
150 Bonita Road  •  (619) 691-1211 
Visit Website

Best Western, Chula Vista  
946 Broadway  •  (619) 691-6868 
Visit Website

Motel 6  
745 E Street  •  (619) 422-4200

Best Western, South Bay  
710 Broadway  •  (619) 420-5183

Palomar Inn  
801 Palomar St.  •  (619) 423-8889 
Visit Website 

Big 7 Motel  
333 Broadway  •  (619) 422-9278

Palomar Motel  
1160 Walnut Ave.  •  (619) 575-2944

Comfort Inn & Suites 
632 E Street  •  (619) 426-2500 
Visit Website 

Ramada Inn San Diego South 
91 Bonita Road  •  (619) 425-9999 
Visit Website 

Days Inn 
699 E Street  •  (619) 585-1999 
Visit Website 

Riviera Motel  
372 Broadway  •  (619) 488-1266

El Primero Boutique Hotel  
416 3rd Ave  •  (619) 425-4486 
Visit Website 

Travel Inn  
394 Broadway  •  (619) 420-6600

Good Nite Inn 
225 Bay Blvd.  •  (619) 425-8200 
Visit Website 

Travelodge Suites  
235 Woodlawn Ave. • (619) 876-2313 
Visit Website

Harbor View Motel  
1089 Broadway  •  (619) 422-2967	
 
Vagabond Inns 
230 Broadway  •  (619) 422-8305  
Visit Website
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Visit the Nature Center! 
The Chula Vista Nature Center is a living, 
breathing, flapping, buzzing and splashing  
home to the unique animals and plants of 
Southern California.  Six miles south of  
downtown San Diego, the Nature Center  
sits on the 316-acre Sweetwater  
Marsh National Wildlife  
Refuge. 

Open Daily 
10 am - 5 pm 

1000 Gunpowder Point Drive  •  www.ChulaVistaNatureCenter.org

http://www.chulavistanaturecenter.org
http://bestwesterncalifornia.com/hotels/best-western-plus-otay-valley-hotel
http://www.lq.com/lq/index.jsp
http://bestwesterncalifornia.com/hotels/best-western-plus-chula-vista-inn
http://www.palomarinnchulavista.com/
http://comfortinncv.com/
http://www.ramada.com
http://www.daysinn.com/DaysInn
http://www.elprimerohotel.com/
http://www.goodnite.com/san-diego-south-bay/
http://www.booking.com/hotel/us/travel-inn-chula-vista
http://www.vagabondinn.com


http://www.mcmillincommunities.com


Invest in Your Community
 
One cent of the 8.75¢ sales tax  revenue 
(of every dollar spent) stays locally to 
support the services we all cherish 
and depend on:  public safety 
(police and fire), street maintenance, 
beautiful parks, public  libraries, 
recreation and more! By spending 
your hard-earned money in Chula 
Vista, you’re helping your community.
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http://www.sandiegoaccountantsguide.com/items/CA-126025006462.php


http://www.sheaproperties.com/property.cfm?pid=20


Otay Valley Regional Park 
The Otay Valley Regional Park 
(OVRP) is a multi-jurisdictional 
park that runs through Chula Vista. 
There are trails for hikers, bikers and 
equestrians. Those with a passion 
for angling will find peaceful fishing 
holes along the trails throughout 
the OVRP. Discover native plants 
and animals, and enjoy the great 
outdoors!	OVRP Ranger Station, 
2155 Beyer Boulevard	  
(619) 424-0463

Golf Courses
Salt Creek Golf Course 
This serene course brings traditional 
links style golf to Southern 
California’s natural terrain.  Set on 
the gradual slopes of Mount Miguel, protected 
as state wildlife reserve, Salt Creek offers five 
sets of tees and generous fairways that deliver 
a demanding, yet exceptionally playable golf 
course, measuring 6,889 yards from the back tees 
and 5,505 from the forward tees.  For further 
information or tee times, please call! 
525 Hunte Parkway, (619) 482-4666

EastLake Country Club 
Located in Chula Vista’s EastLake community, 
this is an 18-hole championship golf course, 

which offers semi-private memberships, as well 
as daily fee play. Complete with a lighted practice 
facility, fully stocked pro shop, indoor grill, and 
outdoor event pavilion, EastLake Country Club 
is the premier golf and special event destination 
for South Bay, San Diego, and more.  For 
more information on memberhsips and golf 
tournaments, or to schedule a tee time, please call 
or visit www.eastlakecountryclub.com. 
2375 Clubhouse Drive, (619) 482-5757

Chula Vista Municipal Golf Course 
An 18-hole championship course with pro shop, 

putting ad chipping greens, driving range, 
carts, snack bar, clubhouse, and restaurant.  
4475 Bonita Road, Bonita 
(619) 479-4141	   

Bonita Golf Club 
Located inthe serene Bonita Valley, Bonita 
Golf Club offers a par 71 golf course 
measuring 6,287 yards.  This mature, 
well-conditioned layout provides a variety 
of challenges to both the experienced and 
weekend golfers at an affordable price.  The 
fully staffed banquet room can accommodate 
up to 250 guests; one of the largest in the 
South Bay area.  It’s ideal for wedding 
receptions and business seminars.

San Diego Country Club 
88 L Street 
(619) 422-8895 
Private Club - Members Only

Movie Theaters
AMC Theaters Otay Ranch 12	  
2015 Birch Road	

Regal Rancho Del Rey 16	  
1025 Tierra Del Rey	

UltraStar Chula Vista 10	  
555 Broadway #2050

w w w . c h u l a v i s t a c h a m b e r . o r g15
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Annual Events 
Around Town
 
Third Avenue Village Association
For additional information about the following 
events or specific dates, please contact (619) 422-1982 
or visit www.thirdavenuevillage.com

Cinco de Mayo Festival 
This annual festival is usually on the first Sunday 
of May.  This flagship Third Avenue event includes 
live entertainment on four stages, authentic food 
from Mexico and around the world, local crafters 
and contests.  Come join the 30,000 community 
members who enjoy the festival each year.  

Lemon Festival 
Celebrate summer at the annual Lemon Festival 
around the first Sunday in August.  Third Avenue 
from E Street to Roosevelt will be transformed into 
a fun-filled festival with activities and attractions for 
children and adults alike.  Lemon Festival celebrates 
Chula Vista’s heritage as the “Lemon capital of the 
world” and features live entertainment on 3 stages, 
hand crafters, international foods, contests and 
lemons galore. 

Village Vibes Concert Series 
Visit Chula Vista Memorial Park Bowl this 
summer, where you will enjoy free six open-air 
concerts varying from blues to salsa rhythms. Dance 

to various music vibes at the Village Vibes Concert 
Series.  All concerts are free!  Just bring your lawn 
chair, blanket or mat, and get ready to spend your 
summer Wednesday nights with the companionship 
of you friends and family. Enjoy a different concert 
every week, dance and sway the night away with 
good Village Vibes.  Wednesdays in July and 
August.  Please check our website for specific dates!

Taste of Third Avenue & Art Walk 
Take a self-guided walking tour of Third Avenue 
Village restaurants with art exhibits.  You will get 
a chance to taste a variety of cuisines that will add 
flavor to your appetite. From Italian to Japanese 
food, take a stroll and find your next favorite 
restaurant and discover with your family and  
friends the many delights Chula Vista’s Third 
Avenue Village carries.  Fall.  

Pet Fest & Doggy Dash 
A fun-filled event for pets and pet lovers! The event 
will feature a 1.5-mile Doggy Dash, entertainment, 
pet-related activities, obedience demonstrations, pet 
adoptions and more.  Mid-June. 

Blast From the Past Car Show 
Plenty of classic cars and motorcycles are on display 
along Third Avenue in downtown Chula Vista.  
Summers.  Please check our website for specific dates!

Starlight Parade 
This annual event is the largest nighttime parade 
in the South County, with over 5,000 participants 

each year.  Special features will include carolers, 
delightfully decorated floats, local school marching 
bands, and, of course, Santa Claus!  The new parade 
theme this year is “A Storybook Holiday”.  Entries 
will be decorated in accordance with participant’s 
favorite childhood holiday stories and fables!  Early 
December. 

Chula Vista Nature Center
For additional information about the following 
events or specific dates, please call (619) 409-5900 or 
visit www.chulavistanaturecenter.com 

Where the Wild Things Are   
Food & Wine Classic 
Enjoy wine and food from world-class wineries and 
restaurants at the Chula Vista Nature Center in 
mid-May!  Interact with wildlife and experience the 
fresh air in the great outdoors for this classy evening 
event. Partake in exciting live and silent auctions, 
listen to live music by local artists, and learn a few 
tips and tricks from celebrity chef demonstrations.
Must be 21 to attend.

Critters & Cocktails 
Unwind after work with cocktails and appetizers, 
friends...and a few feathers and fins!  Mingle with 
people and animals, learn about our native wildlife, 
and have a relaxing evening at the Chula Vista 
Nature Center!  Quarterly event; check the Nature 
Center’s calendar online for dates or give them a 
call!  Must be 21 to attend.

http://www.vccardroom.com
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Overnight Adventures 
Overnight Adventures are a one-of-a-kind overnight 
experience at the Chula Vista Nature Center that 
include a full evening of fun activities and animal 
encounters finished with a movie and cozy indoor 
camping. The next morning, campers enjoy a 
continental breakfast and more opportunities to meet 
local wildlife up-close.  Mysterious Midnight at the 
Marsh is the Nature Center’s annual Halloween 
Overnight Adventure.  Spooky animal encounters, a 
night hike through the  marsh, a mysterious treasure 
hunt, creepy snacks and more are sure to put the howl 
in your Halloween!

Day Camps  
The Chula Vista Nature Center offers safe, 
affordable and fun Day Camps programs year-
round during school breaks for kids ages 4-14. 
Through animal encounters, games, arts and 
crafts, outdoor exploration, role play and career 
exploration, the world of our amazing native 
wildlife comes to life! 

Lecture Series Nights 
Special speakers and presentations with activities 
for the whole family.  Check our website for up-
coming special speakers and topics!

Chula Vista Community Collaborative
For additional information about the following 
event or specific date, please call (619) 409-9412 or 
visit www.chulavistacc.org

Day of the Child 
A fun filled day of activities and entertainment for 
children and their families. This is an opportunity 
for select local organizations and businesses to 
showcase their services and products, which 
contribute to building healthy kids and families.  
Spring time.

City of Chula Vista
Fire Department’s Annual Open House 
An absolute blast for the whole family!  Meet 
local heros, tour the fire station, watch amazing 
demonstrations, meet Cali the Arson Dog, ride 
the fire train, visit local vendors, get today’s 
latest saftety tips from experts, and watch out for 
surprise guests that could “fly in” throughout the 
day.  Share some adventures with the Chula Vista 
Fire Department.  October.   
For more information, call (619) 691-5029 or visit  
www.chulavistaca.gov/goto/fireprevention.

Beautify Chula Vista Day 
Annual Beautify Chula Vista Day is a dynamic 
community cleanup event organized by I Love 
A Clean San Diego and the City of Chula Vista, 
and made strong by thousands of enthusiastic 
volunteers. This event has made an extensive 
impact on the city of Chula Vista, as dedicated 
residents have painted out graffiti, stenciled storm 
drains to warn against dumping, planted trees, and 

removed thousands of pounds of debris littering 
neighborhoods in Chula Vista.  This event shows 
that huge results can come from volunteers that 
donate just one morning a year toward helping 
their community every October.  For more 
information, please visit www.beautifychulavista.org.

Snores & S’mores  
Come enjoy a night under the stars with your 
family.  Activities will include jumpers, arts & 
crafts, telescope viewing, a movie and more.  
Dinner and breakfast will be provided.  All 
participants must bring their own tent!   
For more information, contact the Montevalle 
Recreation Center at (619) 409-1977 or visit  
www.chulavistaca.gov/rec.

Community 5K Fun Run/Walk  
Walk, stroll or run at the U.S. Olympic Training 
Center for the Chula Vista Community 5k Fun 
Run/Walk! The fun run is held on the center’s 
inspirational grounds where participants have the 
opportunity to run along side Olympians through 
the exclusive Olympic Village--all to benefit 
four local Chula Vista charity organizations. A 
community expo and celebration with food, fun 
and music will follow the race.  
For more details and registration information, log on to  
www.chulavistaca.gov/goto/funrun or call  
(619) 409-5979.

Chula Vista Rotary
For additional information about the following 
event or specific dates, visit  
www.winetastechulavista.com

Wine Taste Chula Vista 
Experience an evening of fine wines, tantalizing 
cuisine and lively entertainment under the 
stars at the Annual Rotary Wine Taste Chula 
Vista. The Otay Ranch Town Center becomes a 
mouth-watering escape featuring countless house 
specialties from over 20 of Chula Vista’s most 
prominent restaurants. Awaken your palate with 
a variety of delicate white and robust red wines 
served up by San Diego’s top wine proprietors, or 
select from dozens of domestic and international 
brews from renowned microbrewers. For the food 
connoisseur that prefers a drink on the rocks, 
visit one of the elite distributors for that delicious 
specialty cocktail. Must be 21 to attend. Fall.

Chula Vista Tradition
Christmas Circle 
A long-standing holiday tradition in the 
community, Christmas Circle, opens in mid-
December and goes through Christmas.  Walk 
or drive through this enchanting neighborhood 
decorated with displays of sparkling lights and 
festive ornaments. It’s located on Whitney and 
Mankato between First and Second Avenues, south 
of H Street.

http://www.mariachischolarshipfoundation.com
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The Department worked with an Oversight Committee comprised 
of developers, business owners, community organizations, engineers, 
architects, and contractors to develop process improvement 
recommendations. On April 20, 2010 the City Council approved 
the initial phase of improvements to the City’s development review 
process.

The initial phase includes amendments to various sections of the 
Chula Vista Municipal Code (CVMC) related to development review 
administration procedures; parking regulations, and non conforming 
uses/structures, and administrative procedures for the subdivision of 
land.  The amendments are being codified and will be included in 
the on-line version of the Chula Vista Municipal Code shortly. The 
amendments to the CVMC are effective as of June 3, 2010.

The City Council also approved a new policy related to public 
participation. Council Policy #400-02 outlines a comprehensive 
citywide approach for public participation during the development 
review process. The new process provides fairness and consistency 
to all development projects regardless of their geographic location 
while enhancing opportunities to engage the public early and often 
throughout the development review process.

Internal processing changes have also been implemented to the 
initial stages of the development review process to ensure a smoother 
transition from the “informal” inquiry/pre-application/pre-submittal 
stage to the “formal” review of a project for compliance with the City’s 
policies, rules, regulations, and standards (pdf ). 

The Process Improvement Program is an on-going effort. Subsequent 
efforts will include implementation of project management within 
the Development Services Department, automation improvements to 
support quality customer service efforts, and streamlining efforts in the 
construction permitting and inspection process.

http://www.whenstylematters.com
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Helpful Resources
US-Based Resources 
City of Chula Vista, Economic Development 
Division:  Assists in establishing companies  
within the city and locating services and  
business contacts in Mexico.   
www.chulavistaca.gov  /  (619) 691-5047

Chula Vista Chamber of Commerce:   
www.chulavistachamber.org

San Diego Regional Economic Development 
Corporation:  www.sandiegobusiness.org 

NAFTA, North American Free Trade Agreement:  
www.mac.doc.gov/nafta  

SANDAG, San Diego Association of 
Governments:  www. sandag.org

San Diego World Trade Center:   
www.sdwtc.org

SENTRI, Secure Electronic Network for 
Travelers Rapid Inspection:  www.cbp.gov 
(type SENTRI in the search area)

Small Business Development and International 
Trade Center:  www.sbditc.org

South County Economic Development Council:  	
www.sandiegosouth.com

U.S. Customs and Border Protection:   
www.cbp.gov

U. S Department of Commerce Commercial 
Service:  www.trade.gov/td/tic 
www.buyusa.gov/sandiego 
 

Mexico-Based Resources 
Tijuana Economic Development Corporation:  
Assists in attracting and retaining industrial 	
investment in Tijuana. www.tijuana-edc.com

Maquiladora Industry Association of Tijuana, 
Asociación de la Industria Maquiladora y de la 
Exportación de Tijuana:  www.aim.org.mx  

Mexican National Bank for Foreign Trade, 
Bancomext: Find information on the process and 
requirements for setting up a company in Mexico.
www.bancomext.com 

National Chamber of the Transformation 
Industry, CANACINTRA:  Tijuana branch 
provides support to manufacturers establishing in 
the area.   www.canacintra.net 

Mexican Consulate in San Diego:   
www.consulmexsd.org  
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http://www.myisland.com
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Internet Resources
Chula Vista’s preferred resources for  
highlights and community information:
 
My Hometown Magazine 

Community Connection 
www.chulavistaca.gov
 

Local & Regional  
Resources 
Allied Waste Services 
www.sd.disposal.com
Asian Business Association Chamber of 
Commerce  www.abasd.org
Bonita Business & Professional 
Association	
www.bonitacalifornia.org
Chula Vista Chamber of Commerce	
www.chulavistachamber.org
Chula Vista Convention  
& Visitors Bureau 
www.chulavistaconvis.com
Chula Vista Elementary  
School District	
www.cvesd.k12.ca.us
City of Chula Vista	
www.chulavistaca.gov
CLEAN Team (all things environmental) 
www.chulavistaca.gov/clean

CleanTECH San Diego 
www.cleantechsandiego.org
County of San Diego	
www.co.san-diego.ca.us
Port of San Diego 
www.portofsandiego.org
San Diego Association of Governments 
(SANDAG)  www.sandag.cog.ca.us
San Diego Better Business Bureau 
www.sandiego.bbb.org
San Diego Business Journal 
www.sdbj.com
San Diego Convention & Visitors Bureau  
www.sandiego.org
San Diego County Hispanic Chamber of 
Commerce  www.sdchcc.com
San Diego Daily Transcript (Business 
News)  www.sddt.com
SDG&E  www.sdge.com
San Diego Regional Chamber of 
Commerce  www.sdchamber.org
San Diego Regional Economic 
Development Corp. 
www.sandiegobusiness.org
San Diego Regional Technology Alliance 
www.sdrta.org
San Diego Techology’s Perfect Climate 
www.techsperfectclimate.org
San Diego Union Tribute (daily 
newspaper)  www.signonsandiego.com
San Diego Workforce Parnership, Inc. 
www.workforce.org
SanGIS (San Diego city and county maps)  
www.sangis.org
 

South County Economic Development 
Council (SCEDC) 
www.sandiegosouth.com
Southwestern College 
www.swc.cc.ca.us
The Star News - Chula Vista 
www.thestarnews.com
Sweetwater Union High School District 
www.suhsd.k12.ca.us
Third Avenue Village Association 
www.thirdavenuevillage.com
UCSD CONNECT (high-tech/biotech 
resource)  www.connect.org 

State Resources 
California Chamber of Commerce 
www.calchamber.com
California Dept. of Transportation 
(CalTrans) 
www.dot.ca.gov
CA EPA On-Line Business Permit 
Assistance Program 
www.calgold.ca.gov
CA Materials Exchange/CalRecycle 
www.calrecycle.ca.gov/calmax
CA Taxpayers Association 
www.caltax.org
California Technology, Trade & 
Commerce Agency 
www.commerce.ca.gov
Connectory (Buyer/Supplier Network) 
www.connectory.com
Department of Finance (Demographics/
Data Center)  www.dof.ca.gov
Employment Development Department 
www.edd.cahwnet.gov

Employment Training Panel (Training 
Programs)  www.etp.cahwnet.gov
Franchise Tax Board 
www.ftb. ca.gov
Labor Market Information 
www.labormarketinfo.edd.ca.gov
State Board of Equalization 
www.boe.ca.gov

National Resources 
American Chamber of Commerce Research 
Association   www.accra.org
Bureau of the Census 
www.census.gov
Department of Commerce 
www.doc.gov
Department of Labor (Bureau of Labor 
Statistics)  www.dol.gov
FedWorld 
www.fedworld.gov
Housing & Urban Development 
www.hud.gov
National Black Chamber of Commerce 
www.nationalbcc.org
National Center for Education Statistics 
www.nces.ed.gov
Occupational Safety & Health 
Administration 
www.osha.gov
Patents & Trademarks 
www.uspto.gov
Small Business Administration 
www.sba.gov
US Business Advisor 
www.business.gov
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http://www.chulavistaca.gov/Whats_New/cc/Default.asp


Elementary and High 
Schools Overview
Chula Vista Elementary  
School District  
Serving students from Pre-K - Grade 6 (two 
charter schools also serves grades 7 & 8) 
84 East J St., Chula Vista 91910 
(619) 425-9600 • www.cvesd.org

27,400 students; 1,404 certified employees; 
1,057 classified employees 
45 schools including 6 charter and 10 Dual 
Immersion programs

Student/teacher ratio: Grades K-3, 20:1 • 
Grades 4-6, 28.9:1 
178 instructional days in a modified year-round 
format, with breaks aligned with area middle 
and high schools.

 
Sweetwater Union High  
School District 
Serving students in grades 7-12 and adult learners 
 
1130 Fifth Ave., Chula Vista 91911 
(619) 691-5500 • www.sweetwaterschool.org 
 
42,209 students in grades 7-12
10 middle schools, 1 junior high, 12 senior high, 1 
continuation high, 4 adult schools, 1 alternative 
school (grades 7-12) 
 
Calendar year: Minimum 180 instructional 
days; one common calendar with CVESD

w w w . c h u l a v i s t a c h a m b e r . o r g38

Chula Vista’s “Blue Bombers” Little League team brought home 
the World Championship in 2009!

http://www.cvesd.org


Learn more at 
www.cvesd.org

(advertisement)

The Chula Vista Elementary School District offers 
your child the highest-quality education at some of 
the finest educational facilities anywhere in San Diego 
County. Our students are high academic achievers who 
also benefit from a range of enrichment opportunities 
such as the District Speech Contest, Digital History 
Project, before- and after-school programs, athletics, 
visual arts, and so much more. 
 

District Profile
 
Located between the City of San Diego and United States/
Mexico International Border, the Chula Vista Elementary 
School District is the largest K-6 district in the state. The 
District currently serves 27,400 students. Two charter schools also 
enroll middle school students. The District serves a community that 
features a blend of residential areas, recreational facilities, open space, 
and light industry. The District currently operates 45 elementary 
schools. Its student population is ethnically diverse and is composed of 
African-American (4%), American Indian or Alaskan Native (.04%), 
Asian/Pacific Islander (3%), Filipino (11%), Latino/Hispanic (65%), 
other (1%), and White (13%). More than one-third of the students in 
the District are classified English Learners, and nearly half qualify for 
free or reduced-priced meal programs. 

California uses the Academic Performance Index (API) to annually 
rate districts and schools on a scale of 200 to 1,000. The state target 
is 800.  For the 2009-10 school year, the District’s API score reached 
848. For the first time, five Chula Vista schools matched or exceeded 
900 on the API. Overall, 38 of the 45 District schools achieved index 
scores greater than 800. We continue to draw attention from experts 
across the state for our progress in narrowing the achievement gap. 
The District’s API score for English Learners is 796, which is higher 
than the overall API score of many districts in the state.

The District’s across-the-board gains help illustrate the benefits of 
CVESD’s decentralized approach. The Board of Education and the 
Superintendent trust in the abilities of school administrators and staff 
members to come up with solutions that fit their unique challenges. In 
turn, the site-level decision-makers are held accountable for their results. 

District schools follow the same school calendar with common starting 
and ending dates, and common fall, winter, and spring breaks. Individual 
charter schools may have slightly modified school calendars. 
 

Charter Schools
 
CVESD has a proud history of nurturing the charter school 
movement. The District views charter schools as an opportunity for 
research and development of innovative educational practices. The 

District’s expectation is that freedom from California Education 
Code rules and restrictions will foster high academic achievement for 
students. In fact, these are the premises on which charter school law 
was written. Currently, there are six charter schools in the District: 
Arroyo Vista, Chula Vista Learning Community, Leonardo da Vinci 
Health Sciences, Discovery, Mae L. Feaster, and Robert L. Mueller. 
 

Dual Immersion Program
 
Dual Immersion is a language-oriented program designed to build 
fluency in both Spanish and English. Native Spanish- and English-
speaking children have the opportunity to develop their listening, 
speaking, reading, and writing skills in both languages. With more 
than 2,000 students overall, the District’s Dual Immersion program 
is an increasingly popular choice with parents. Currently, 10 schools 
offer Dual Immersion: 

Arroyo Vista Charter  
Chula Vista Learning Community Charter (Schoolwide)  
Clear View Elementary  
EastLake Elementary 
Anne and William Hedenkamp Elementary  
Heritage Elementary  
Liberty Elementary  
Salt Creek Elementary  
Valle Lindo Elementary 
Veterans Elementary 

The Chula Vista Elementary School District—
where “Each Child is an Individual of Great 
Worth.”

Chula Vista Elementary School District:
		  Your First Choice for a Quality Education


